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March 26, 2020

Mr. Stan Cook

Fort Ord Reuse Authority
920 2nd Avenue, Suite A
Marina, California 93933

SITE-WIDE REMEDIAL ACTION COMPLETION REPORT, FORT ORD REUSE
AUTHORITY (FORA) ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
(ESCA) REMEDIATION PROGRAM, FORMER FORT ORD, MONTEREY COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA

Dear Mr. Cook:

The Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) has received and reviewed the
provided digital copies of Site-Wide Remedial Action Completion Report submitted by the
FORA ESCA Remediation Program. We understand and accept that the signed, paper
copies will be sent later.

The Department concurs that all necessary remedial action has been completed for Parker
Flats Munitions Response Area (MRA), Seaside MRA, California State University Monterey
Bay Off-Campus MRA, County North MRA, Del Rey Oaks / Monterey MRA, Laguna Seca
Parking MRA, Military Operations in Urban Terrain Site MRA, Interim Action Ranges MRA,
and Future East Garrison MRA, in full satisfaction of the requirements of the associated
Administrative Order of Consent.

As with any remediation, if previously unidentified contamination is discovered within the
MRAs, additional assessment, investigation and/or cleanup may be required.

If you have any comments or questions, please contact Mr. Brett Leary via email at
brett.leary@dtsc.ca.gov, or at (916) 255-4988.

Sincerely,
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Charlie Ridenour o—

Branch Chief
Site Mitigation and Restoration Program

cc.  See next page.
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CC:

(Via email)

Mr. William Collins

Fort Ord Base Realignment and Closure Office
Post Office Box 5008

Monterey, California 93944-5008
william.k.collins.civ@mail.mil

Ms. Maeve Clancy

Remedial Project Manager

75 Hawthorne Street (SFD-8-3)
San Francisco, California 94105
clancy.maeve@epa.gov

Mr. Noel Shrum

Unit Chief

Military and Corrective Action Unit

Site Mitigation and Restoration Program
Department of Toxic Substances Control
8800 Cal Center Drive

Sacramento, California 95826
noel.shrum@dtsc.ca.gov

Mr. Brett Leary

Project Manager

Military and Corrective Action Unit

Site Mitigation and Restoration Program
Department of Toxic Substances Control
8800 Cal Center Drive

Sacramento, California 95826
brett.leary@dtsc.ca.gov




